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25 July 2022 
 
Ms Jacqui Davis 
Nemai Consulting 
Arcus Consultancy Services South Africa (Pty) Ltd 
147 Bram Fischer Drive 
Ferndale, 2194 
 
Dear Jacqui 
 
SERE SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC PHASE 1 PROJECT:  
 
Thank you for your emailed request to Tim Hart for an opinion, as the author of the report, on 
whether the 2007 HIA for the Sere WEF remains valid and can be used in the current 
environmental application for the Sere Solar Photovoltaic project.  
 
Tim has recently retired from ACO and I have been asked to respond to your request in his 
stead. 
 
I have compared the proposed locations of the two solar PV sites you supplied with the 
positions of the archaeological sites and occurrences recorded by ACO during our survey of 
the WEF site in 2007. Although it appears that solar PV site options themselves were not 
extensively surveyed, the WEF site itself was subject to extensive survey and none of the 
sites recorded in 2007 will be impacted by the proposed solar PV project.  
 
It is my opinion, therefore, that ACO’s 2007 Sere WEF HIA remains valid and the baseline 
data it contains applicable to the proposed Sere Solar PV project.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
John Gribble 
 
for ACO Associates cc 

Postal: 8 Jacobs Ladder, St James, 7945 
Physical: 5 Cannon Road, Plumstead, 7800 
Tel: 078 616 2961   
E-mail: john.gribble@aco-associates.com 


